ELK ISLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS
JACQUELINE SHOTBOLT

EXPENSES SUBMITTED FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD: MARCH 1 TO MAY 31, 2022

Net Receipt
Date Category Description/Rationale Expense Type Amount’ Page No.
9-May-22 Working Session School Tour at Bev Facey High School Meal S 15.00
1-Jun-22 Business Travel Fort Saskatchewan Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Registration S 31.50 2,3
TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED FOR THE PERIOD $46.50
Note:

(1) Attached receipts may include expenses for all parties who attended. Only amount for the individual named on this report are included above. Elk Island Public
Schools receives a GST rebate for 68% of the 5% GST. Amounts above include the net GST only.

(2) Receipts for transactions under 520 are not included and can be provided on request. Travel logs for mileage is not provided, current rate is 50.59/km.




From: Carol Langford-Pickering EDEX

To: Jacqueline Shotbolt TRUS

Cc: Connie Bishop EDEX/SFS

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]:Confirmation: Members Meeting: State of the City Address from the Mayor

Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:22:38 AM

Attachments: Re EXTERNALJune 1 Members" Meeting Motion for Name Chanae Notice of Call for Nominations.msa

Hi Jacqueline,

As requested, we have registered you for the City of Fort Saskatchewan Mayor’s address on June 1, 2022. The
registration cost will be expensed to your discretionary account.

Carol
Carol Langford-Pickering
Executive Assistant | Education Executive
(3 Elk Island Public Schools (EIPS)

683 Wye Road

ﬁs Sherwood Park, AB T8B 1N2

— . =

Elk Island _ ) _ _ _
Public Schools www.eips.ca | Twitter: @eips | Facebook: elkislandpublicschools

From: chamber@fortsaskchamber.com <chamber@fortsaskchamber.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:19 AM

To: Carol Langford-Pickering EDEX >

Subject: [EXTERNAL]:Confirmation: Members Meeting: State of the City Address from the Mayor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender address and know the content is safe.

Registration Information

Members Meeting: State of the City Address from the Mayor
Date: June 1, 2022 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM MDT

Location: Lions Main

Dow Centennial Centre
Fort Saskatchewan

Date/Time Details: Wednesday, June 1, 2022
11:30 AM - 1:00 PM

11:30am: Check-In & Networking

11:45 am: Lunch
12:00 pm: Presentation followed by Q & A

You've successfully completed registration for Members Meeting: State of the City
Address from the Mayor via Fort Saskatchewan Chamber of Commerce Website.

Click Here for More Information



mailto:Carol.Langford-Pickering@eips.ca
mailto:Jacqueline.Shotbolt@eips.ca
mailto:Connie.Bishop@eips.ca
http://www.eips.ca/
https://twitter.com/eips
http://www.facebook.com/elkislandpublicschools
http://www.fortsaskchamber.com/events/details/members-meeting-state-of-the-city-address-from-the-mayor-06-01-2022-5465

Re: [EXTERNAL]:June 1 Members' Meeting: Motion for Name Change | Notice of Call for Nominations

		From

		Jacqueline Shotbolt TRUS

		To

		Carol Langford-Pickering EDEX; # EIPS (EXEC) The Board of Trustees; # EIPS (EXEC) Executive Team

		Cc

		Laura McNabb COMM; Connie Bishop EDEX/SFS

		Recipients

		Carol.Langford-Pickering@eips.ca; all.exec.boardoftrusteess@eips.ca; all.exec.exteam@eips.ca; Laura.McNabb@eips.ca; Connie.Bishop@eips.ca



Good morning. I will attend.





Get Outlook for iOS


  _____  



From: Carol Langford-Pickering EDEX <Carol.Langford-Pickering@eips.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:22:17 AM
To: # EIPS (EXEC) The Board of Trustees <all.exec.boardoftrusteess@eips.ca>; # EIPS (EXEC) Executive Team <all.exec.exteam@eips.ca>
Cc: Laura McNabb COMM <Laura.McNabb@eips.ca>; Connie Bishop EDEX/SFS <Connie.Bishop@eips.ca>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]:June 1 Members' Meeting: Motion for Name Change | Notice of Call for Nominations 


 





Good morning, 





 





If you wish to attend the Mayor Gale Katchur’s State of the City Address on June 1, 2022, at 11:30 a.m. to 1 p.m., at the Dow Centennial Centre, please let us know. Thank you.





 





Carol











Carol Langford-Pickering





Executive Assistant | Education Executive





Elk Island Public Schools (EIPS)





683 Wye Road





Sherwood Park, AB T8B 1N2





P 780.417.8203





www.eips.ca | Twitter: @eips | Facebook: elkislandpublicschools





 





 





 





 





From: Tamara Dabels <tamara@fortsaskchamber.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 4:05 PM
To: Carol Langford-Pickering EDEX <Carol.Langford-Pickering@eips.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:June 1 Members' Meeting: Motion for Name Change | Notice of Call for Nominations





 





CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender address and know the content is safe.





 





Hello!

On Wednesday, June 1, 2022 from 11:30 am - 1:00 pm we will be hosting our June's Members' Meeting. Mayor Gale Katchur is presenting the State of the City Address and we invite you to join us at the Lion's Mane in the Dow Centennial Centre. To register for the meeting, please click HERE.

At that meeting, to reflect the recent amalgamation with the Lamont & District Chamber of Commerce, the Board of Directors will be proposing a name change for the membership to vote on. The proposed name is Fort Saskatchewan & Lamont Regional Chamber of Commerce. 

Also, we are currently accepting nominations for our Board of Directors for the 2022/2023 term.  The Annual General Meeting (AGM) is held on October 5.  Nominations close on May 31 and interviews will occur in June.  The intention is to have all interviews complete by the end of June so as to not interfere with the candidates summer.  We will send out the slate of candidates 30 days prior to the AGM as required in our by laws.

If you are interested in learning more about being a Director on the Board, please refer to the Terms of Reference, or connect with Past Chamber President and Chair of the Nominations Committee, Greg Richardson at greg@eaglerock.ca.  To apply, please fill out the nomination form and return to me, either through email, or drop off at the Chamber office, 9923 103 Street.  

Thank you, and have a great week!

Sincerely,

Tamara Dabels
Executive Director | Fort Saskatchewan & District Chamber of Commerce
780-998-4355
tamara@fortsaskchamber.com





 





This email was sent on behalf of Fort Saskatchewan Chamber of Commerce Box 3072 Fort Saskatchewan , AB T8L 2T1.To unsubscribe click here. If you have questions or comments concerning this email or services in general, please contact us by email at chamber@fortsaskchamber.com.
 





 











Summary

Item Details Quantity| Total Amt
Monthly Meeting Lunch - Member acqueline Shotbolt 1 $30.00
Sales Tax $1.50
31.50
Total: >
PAID

Edit Reqistration / Edit Atten

Add to Google Calendar
Add to Yahoo Calendar
Add to iCal (Outlook, Apple, or other) Calendar

PRINT AT HOME TICKET

Members Meeting: State of the City Address

from the Mayor
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

Item: Monthly Meeting Lunch - Member
QR Code Failed

Attendee Name: Jacqueline Shotbolt

Attendee ID: 23936
Confirmation Number: €.1900.5465.20296

OR PRESENT TICKET ON MOBILE DEVICE



https://fortsaskchamber.chambermaster.com/eventregistration/register/5465?token=Gb3_RzuntLYk-P9ixeHlIbmn52CaPgDj0
http://www.fortsaskchamber.com/events/addtocalendar/5465?format=Google
http://www.fortsaskchamber.com/events/addtocalendar/5465?format=Yahoo
http://www.fortsaskchamber.com/events/addtocalendar/5465?format=ICal
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